POL00026379
POL00026379

Message

From: Rodric Williams [rodric.william GRO

Sent: 22/11/2019 14:48:58 R

To: Ben Foat [Ben.Foai GRO i Emanuel, Catherine [Catherine.Emanue.__ GRO  iwatts, Alan
CC: Ainslie Cranwell [Ainslie.Cranwel§ GRO !

Subject: RE: URGENT Court of Appeal Order A1/2019/1387

Yes please.

HSF/WED ~ can you please et us know when you are ready.
Ainslie — can you please circulate your dial-in details.
Thanks, Rod

From: Ben Foat
Sent: 22 November 2019 14:47

Do we need a call....

Ben Foat

Group General Counsel

Ground Floor

20 Finsbury Street

LONDON

EC2Y 9AQ

mobie; GRO |
From: Ben Foat <Ben.Foal GRO
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 2:34:41 PM
To: Nick Read <Nick.Read: GRO i Alisdair Cameron <alisdair.cameror, GRO i Debbie.K Smith
<Debbie.K.Smith GRO i Owen Woodley <Cwen.Woodley GRO iLisa Cherry
<lisa.cherry GRO b Shikha Hornsey <Shikha.Hornse! GRO Yeronica Branton
<Veronica.Brantoi GRO i Patrick Bourke <patrick.bourke GRO

Subject: FW: URGENT Court of Appeal Order A1/2019/1387
All
Justice Coulson has refused Post Office’s application to appeal the Common Issues Judgment. (see attached).

We are working through the detail of the reasons but His Honour echoes the comments of Justice Fraser and POL’s
litigation approach. | will circulate a more detailed note in due course.

Comms statements have been drafted and approved.
We will draft a note for Board to be sent later this afternoon.

UKGI are informally aware of the result.
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Happy to discuss.

Kind regards
Ben

Ben Foat

Group General Counsel
Ground Floor

20 Finsbury Street
LONDON

FC2Y 9AQ

Mobile | GRO
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GRO

andrew.parsons

From: Emanuel, Catherine <Catherine.Emanuel GRO ;

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 2:17:47 PM

To: Ben Foat <Ben.Foal GRO éRodric Williams <rodric.williams
<andrew.parsoni GRO B

Cc: Watts, Alan <Alan. Watt GRO iLord, William <William.Lord

Subject: FW: URGENT Court of Appeal Order A1/2019/1387

Ben, Rod,

Attached is the Court of Appeal's order. | am afraid permission has been refused on all grounds.

Pwill send a summary emall shortly.

Kind regards
Kate

From: Civil Appeals - Associates <civilappeals.associate

GRO

Sent: 22 November 2019 14:07 .
To: HSF Post Office <HSFPostOffice! GRO i
Subject: URGENT Court of Appeal Order A1/2019/1387

Good afternoon,

Please see attached Court of Appeal Order in the matter of: Post Office Limited —v- Alan Bates and Others for your

attention.

Kind regards,

ismothara Priva

Civil Appeals Associates’ Office
Hoval Courts of Justice

Strand, London WC2A 2LL

Harg Iz heonw HMOTS uses parsonal data about you.
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This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s).
Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying i1s not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient, please destroy all copiles and inform the sender by return e-mail.
Internet e-mail 1s not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted
and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether tco send material
in response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the
recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring
/ Blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a
responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-maills and
their contents.

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP and its subsidiaries and Herbert Smith Freehills, an Australian Partnership, are separate member firms of the
international legal practice known as Herbert Smith Freehills.

This message is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose or use
the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email or by calling our main

switchboard on | GRO fnd delete the email.

Further information is available from www.herbertsmithfreehills.com, including our Privacy Policy which describes how we handle personal
information.

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC310989. It is authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors' Regulation Authority of England and Wales whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk/code-of-conduct.page. A
list of the members and their professional qualifications is open to inspection at the registered office, Exchange House, Primrose Street, London
EC2A 2EG. We use the word partner of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP to refer to a member of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP, or an employee or
consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. Herbert Smith Freehills LLP's registration number for Value Added Tax in the United
Kingdom is GB 927 1996 83.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system.
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically
stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found
on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy”
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